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independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ISGEC TITAN METAL FABRICATORS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement
of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the financial
position of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its financial performance including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section143
{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note no. 46 to the financial statements, which describes the uncertainties and the
impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s operations, recoverability of the assets and results as
assessed by the management. The management of the company based on the future cash flows and
current economic conditions, expects to recover the remaining carrying value of assets.

Key Audit matter

Key audit matters (KAM) are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit

matters to communicate in our report.
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Information Other than the Separate Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s Report but
does not include the separate financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. Based on the records, information and explanation
provided, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

Nibz‘feuﬂ



SS KOTHARI MEHTA
~& COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure — A”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

e. Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure — B”.

g. Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act regarding managerial remuneration
is applicable to public Company only.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has no pending litigation in its financial statements

NEW DELHI |
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ii) The Company did not have any long-term contract and in case of derivative
contracts, there is no material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of furids) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11 (e ), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

V) As stated in the note 43(c ) to the financial statements. The dividend paid
and declared during the year by the Company is in compliance with section

123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

\] o]

Place: New Delhi |. | NEWPELHI J I (Neeraj Bansal)
Date: 28-04-2023 : Lo Partner
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“ANNEXURE — A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1 of report on other legal and regulatory requirement’s paragraph of our report
on the financial statement of even date,

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has carried out physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-
use assets during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has no leasehold land, hence clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on the records and as per the information and explanation given to us no proceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any

Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

{a) The Inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management during the year. in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business. As explained to us, the discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material (10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory) and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly statements

filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made
any investments in, not provided any guarantee or security, or not granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Therefore reporting under clause 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,
the company has not given any loan, made investments, provided any guarantees and security. Therefore
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.
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As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
records and Audit) Rules, 2014 under section 148 of the Act and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect
of provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. Further, there were no
undisputed amounts outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there is no disputed statutory dues as explained as per paragraph (vii)(a) above.

As per the information and explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company has no subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has no subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under clause
3(ix){f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
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{b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing Practices in India, we have neither came across any
instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor had been informed of
such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As per information, explanations and representation the Company has not received any whistle blower
complaint during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not

applicable.

xiii. As per the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company has transacted with the related parties which are in compliance with 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements. Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the Company.

xiv. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has no internal audit system as the
provision of section 138 is not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
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that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company.

xx. (a) As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no unspent amounts towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

(b) There are no ongoing projects with the Company. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xx)(b) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For $ S KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

Place: New Delhi ; (Neeraj Bansal)
Date: 28-04-2023 o | NEW Pt "I! | . Partner
UDIN: Zgﬂff%[&@&x“/QﬁD?}S/ - Membership No. 095960
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“ANNEXURE ~ B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind-AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind-AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on records ,the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
generally operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on “the internal control over financial
reporting system & procedures established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

L\J,

Place: New Delhi [ ¢ |2 (Neeraj Bansal)
Date: 28-04-2023 gy Partner

UDIN: 299 7S 720 5 6 Aﬂ%&? 2 gf ' Membership No. 95960



ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023

( Rs. in hundreds )

S.

Particulars

| Note Asat As at
No. . No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
ASSETS -
(1) | Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 3,02,044.15 1,00,470.94
(b) Right- of- Use Assets 5 99,633.14 1,99,266.34
(c) Capital work in progress 6 50,692.90 38,528.78
(d) Intangible assets 7 1,638.34 2,427.45
(e) Financial assets
(i) Loans 8 368.25 -
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 10,243.90 22,007.09
(f)  Other non - current assets 10 1,800.00 -
Total (Non - current assets) 4,66,420.68 3,62,700.60
(2) | Current assets
(a) Inventories 11 21,29,362.47 12,98,183.45
(b) Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables 12 30,93,505.78 9,01,123.10
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 13 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
(iv) Loans 14 184.80 99.90
(v) Other 15 2,767.19 12,430.87
(c)  Current tax assets {net) 16 - 4,634.85
(d) Other current assets 17 2,47,206.91 2,56,980.28
Total (Current assets) 54,92,259.62 27,49,573.39
Total assets 59,58,680.30 31,12,273.99
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) | EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 18 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
(b} Other equity 19 14,59,044.21 10,33,687.66
Total (Equity) 15,59,044.21 11,33,687.66
LIABILITIES
(2) | Non - current liabilities
(a)  Financial liabilities
(ia) Lease liabilities 20 - 1,47,103.01
(b) Provisions 21 21,005.42 9,606.49
Total (Non - current liabilities) 21,005.42 1,56,709.50
(3) | Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 22 _
{ia) Working Capital Loan 24,07,103.20 4,559,18
{ib) Lease liabilities 1,47,103.01 1,35,236.29
(i) Trade payables 23
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 23,336.89 65,191.27
small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 3,16,221.88 3,00,616.95
micro enterprises and small Enterprises
(iii) Other 24 38,056.32 48,231.23
(b) Other current liabilities 25 13,63,893.26 11,59,579.74
(c} Provisions 26 73,994.49 1,08,462.17
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 16 8,921.62 -
Total (Current liabilities) 43,78,630.67 18,21,876.83
Total Equity & Liabilities 59,58,680.30 31,12,273.99

Notes to Financial Statement 1 to 46
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Neezj:,Bansal

Partner '? ] _,.f-(')
Membership No. 095960 \@?E'D o0
Place: Noida

Date: }f-/? - 2023

o

DIN: 00052534

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

el

anjay Choudhary
Director
DIN: 09115178

Aditya Puri
Director




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2023

v } {Rs. in hundreds )
S. | Particulars . Note Year Ended  YearEnded
No. No. 31.03.2023 -31.03.2022
I | Revenue from operations 27 63,55,283.92 40,80,637.51
I | Otherincome 28 134.98 10,812.75
] Total income (1 + 11} 63,55,418.90 40,91,450.26
IV | Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 29 48,74,714.83 18,91,847.90
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work - in - 30 -10,63,213.98 2,60,685.82
progress
Employee benefits expenses 31 1,48,292.19 91,842.04
Finance costs 32 1,19,576.41 68,598.16
Depreciation and amortization expenses 33 1,37,423.89 1,70,101.03
Other expenses 34 12,35,464.10 9,14,174.13
Total expenses 54,52,257.44 33,97,249.08
V | Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (- 1v) - 9,03,161.46 6,94,201.18
VI | Exceptional items - -
Vil | Profit / (loss) before tax (V - Vi) 9,03,161.46 6,94,201.18
Vill | Tax expense
(1) Current tax 35 2,19,161.60 1,89,069.21
(2) Deferred tax 35 -10,977.98 -13,072.76
(3)  Prior year tax adjustment 35 - -
Total Tax expense 2,30,139,58 1,75,996.45
IX | Profit / (loss) for the Period (VII- viil) 6,73,021.88 5,18,204.73
X | Other comprehensive income
A (i) ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
a) Rerneasurements of post employment benefits 3.119.88 554.71
obligations
" lati . m
i) Incomfa tax re atm.g to items that will not be 785.21 -139.61
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss ) )
Total other comprehensive income 2,334.67 415.10
Xi | Total comprehensive income for the period (IX + X) 6,75,356.55 5,18,619.83
Xl | Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic /Diluted 36 67.30 51.82

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

‘For S.5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

MW
Aditya Puri

Director
DIN: 00052534
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Sanjay Choudhary

Director
DIN: 09115178




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31.03.2023

{Rs. in hundreds )
$.No.| Particulars . Year Ended Year Ended
’ =il 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A Cash flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 9,03,161.46 6,94,201.18
Adjustment for ;
Depreciation and amortization of PPE 1,37,423.89 1,70,101.03
(Gain) / Loss on disposal of PPE - 16.70
Interest Income -102.53 -10,718.77
Lease Rent Paid -1,55,000.00 -1,55,000.00
Finance costs 1,19,576.41 68,598.16
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 10,05,059.23 7,67,198.30
Adjustments for changes in working capital :
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables -21,92,382.68 -7,71,129.60
{increase) / Decrease in other receivables 17,183.90 -21,566.45
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories -8,31,179.02 '-77,810.15
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payables 1,67,889.16 20,427.77
Increase / (Decrease) in payables and provisions -19,948.87 49,776.26
Cash generated from Operations -18,53,378.28 -33,103.87
Income Tax (Paid ) / Received (Net of TDS) -2,05,605.13 -1,69,525.73
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities -20,58,983.41 -2,02,629.60
B Cash flow from investing activities :
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital -2,50,738.91 -62,884.15
work-in-progress and intangible assets
Interest received 102.53 10,718.77
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities -2,50,636.38 -52,165.38
C Cash flow from financing activities :
Dividend paid on equity shares -2,50,000.00 -2,50,000.00
Interest Paid . -99,812.70 -18,174.35
Proceeds from Borrowings 24,02,544.02 4,559.18
Net Cash used in financing activities 20,52,731.32 -2,63,615.17
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents -2,56,888.47 -5,18,410.15
Cash and Cash equivalents as at Opening date 2,76,120.94 7,94,531,09
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash & Cheques on hand 543.15 635.25
Balance with Banks 18,689.32 2,75,485.69
Term Deposit with Banks - -
Cash and cash equivalents 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
For $.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants A Bl
Firm Registration No.OQQZﬁﬁ' N~ .‘_5\‘04‘/\ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR201$PTC055874

Statement of changes in equity for period ended as on 31.03.2023

A. Equity share capital

( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Amount
As at 01.04.2021 1,00,000.00
Changes during the year -
As at 31.03.2022 1,00,000.00
Changes during the period -
As at 31.03.2023 1,00,000.00

B. Other equity

(Rs.in hundreds )

Particulars Reserve & Surplus

S “‘Retained Earnings ‘I’otal :

As at 01.04.2021 7,65,067.83 7,65,067.83
Profit for the period 5,18,619.84 5,18,619.84
Dividend paid on equity shares -2,50,000.00 -2,50,000.00
As at 31.03.2022 10,33,687.67 10,33,687.67
Profit for the period 6,75,356.55 6,75,356.55
Dividend paid on equity shares -2,50,000.00 -2,50,000.00 | .
As at 31.03.2023 14,59,044.22 14,59,044.22

* For more description, refer note 19.

Nature and Purpose of Reserve
‘Retained Earnings

This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No DOﬂTS,SN
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Sarljay Choudhary
Director
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

2.1

Corporate Information

ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited (the “Company”) is a Joint Venture between Isgec
Heavy Engineering Limited, India and Titan Metal Fabricators Inc, USA., holding 51% & 49% of
the share capital respectively in the Company.

The main aim of JV is fabrication of equipment in Reactive Metals with superior infrastructure
of ISGEC and proven technology of TITAN.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the e Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), except otherwise stated.
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments & Provisions which are measured at fair

values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the end of the reporting Period. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Sale of products and rendering of service

The Company recognises revenue when the company satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service (i.e., an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred
when the customer obtains control of that asset and it is probable that the company will collect

the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services that will be
transferred to the customer.

Revenue is measured at the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of
consideration, taking into account contractually; defined terms of payment and its customary
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

business practice, to which Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties i.e excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the
period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates

at the reporting date.

Other Income

(i) Interest income is accounted on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
(i) Insurance Claims, export incentives, escalation, etc. are accounted for as and

when the estimated amounts recoverable can be reasonably determined as
being acceptable to the concerned authorities/parties.

(iii) Other income like sale of scrap, profit on sale/write off of assets etc. are
recognized as and when right to receive income arises, and there is no
uncertainty in realization of the same.

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'. The

application’ of Ind AS 115 did not have any material impact on the financial results of the
Company.

Inventories

Raw materials & Stores & Spares: are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net
realizable value. However, items held for use in production are not valued below cost if the
finished goods in which these will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Finished goods and work in progress: are valued at lower cost or net realizable value. Cost

includes cost of direct materials and applicable direct manufacturing and administrative
overheads.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant & Equipment
Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes its purchase price (net of input tax credit / duty credits wherever applicable),
after deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management and the borrowing costs for qualifying assets and the
initial estimate of restoration cost if the recognition criteria is met.

Capital spares directly attributable to the fixed assets are capitalised with the related assets.

-
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and
the costs of the item can be measured reliably.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is disposed.

The assets residual values, useful life and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Intangible Assets
An Intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that the expected future economic

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the entity; and the cost of the asset can
be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

Costs incurred on acquisition of specialized software are capitalized.

The cost of intangible asset comprises of its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is provided on Property, plant & Equipment in the manner and useful life
prescribedin Schedule Ii to the Companies Act,2013 as per the written down value method
except in respect of certain Plant & Machinery which are depreciated as per straight line

method. Capital spares directly attributable to the specific fixed assets are depreciated with the
cost of the assets. AONERTA £ AN
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The useful life of following assets are given below —

Asset

Useful life estimated by management

Plant & Mach‘inery

Single shift - 15 Yrs.
Double shift - 10 yrs.
Triple shift - 7-6 yrs.

Tools & implements

Single shift - 15 Yrs.
Double shift - 10 yrs.
Triple shift - 7-6 yrs.

Lab Equipment’s 10 yrs.
 Library 15 Yrs. |
Furniture & Fixtures 10 yrs.
Office Equipment’s 5 Yrs.
Electrical appliances 10 Yrs.
Qmputer 3 Yrs.
| Computer Software 5 Yrs.
I_Vehicle B 8/10 Yrs.

Technical knowhows are amortized over a period not exceeding 10 years on a Straight-line
method.

Assets (Tangible & Intangible) individually costing upto Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated during
the year of purchase.

2.8 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis
unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement

of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds
the estimated recoverable amount of the asset.

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.
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2.9 Employee Benefits
(i) Provident Fund
The contributions are deposited in the Recognised Provident Fund accounts operated by
the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner under the Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, on the basis of services rendered by the employees
and is expensed as and when incurred.

(ii) Leave Encashment
The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial
valuation performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date using
projected unit credit method on the amount expected to be paid/ availed as a result of
the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date. The Liability is

classified as current liability as the company does not have any conditional right to defer
the payments.

Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

(iii) Other Short-Term Benefits
Expense in respect of other short-term benefits is recognized on the basis of the amount
paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

2.10 Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is,

if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to

make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying
assets.

(i) Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets

are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the

cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in
section (27) Impairment of non-flnanc_l,atﬁmgs,_
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

(ii) Lease Liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities
measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to
produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there
is @ modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g.,
changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine

such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset.

(iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases
of machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.11 Taxes
Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid/payable to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax is
charged at the end of reporting period to profit & loss.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the

reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at reporting date. SRS CoN
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered
or settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
~ the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

MAT
Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent

there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period.

2.12 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period

in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. '

2.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is disclosed when

(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
A MEHTA 23
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A contingent asset is disclosed, when possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of onhe or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised but are disclosed in notes.

2.14 Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable
to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

The Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue, buy back of shares, bonus element in a rights issue to existing
shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

2.15 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss
are added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classifies in three broad
categories:

A. Non-derivative financial instruments

(i) Debt instrument carried at amortized cost

A debt instrument is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
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on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair
valued through profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

B. Derivative financial instruments
(i} Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks respectively.

Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as

part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as Fair value hedges when hedging
the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised
firm commitment. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item,
the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the

hedged risk is recognised as an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss recognised in
profit and loss.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying
value is amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the
Effective Interest Rate. Effective interest rate amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment
exists and no later than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair
value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognized
when:

The contractual right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired, or
The company has transferred its right to receive cash flow from the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

Reclassification of financial assets HERTA R AN
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The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and
on hand and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2.17 Impairment of Financial Assets
The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade

receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL. '

For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition
in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that
is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

2.18 Foreign Exchange Transactions
Financial statements are presented in INR, which is company’s functional currency.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (except financial instruments

designated as Hedge Instruments) are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

2.19 Preliminary Expenses
All expenses prior to commencement of commercial operation are aggregated as preliminary

expenses. These are to be amortised in first financial year on commencement of commercial
operations.

2.20 Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives, at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most_:advantageous market for the asset or liability

(2| W
\%2\

"



ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
Mmeasurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets &
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Critical accounting estimates and Judgements

(i) Income taxes:
Management judgement is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes
and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The company reviews at each balance sheet date
the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ

from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts
reported in financial statement.

(i) Defined Benefit Plans:

The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of obligations are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, defined benefit
obligations are sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.

(iii) Contingencies:
Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if
any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the Company as it is not
possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.



ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Property, plant & equipment

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars ~ Plant & Furniture & -Vehicles Office Total
Machinery |  fixtures Equipments
Gross carring value
As at 01.04.2021 77,384.71 1,827.33 185.00 11,951.06 91,348.10
Additions 45,282.42 1,375.00 - 5,213.08 51,870.50
Disposals - 47.00 - - 47.00
As at 31.03.2022 1,22,667.13 3,155.33 185.00 17,164.14 1,43,171.60
Additions 2,16,106.65 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 2,38,574.79
Disposals - - - - -
As at 31.03.2023 3,38,773.78 12,835.94 6,514.63 23,622.04 3,81,746.39
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2021 15,996.07 711.10 114.74 6,050.42 22,872.33
Charge During the year 15,640.19 604.17 18.23 3,596.05 19,858.64
Disposals - 30.31 - - 30.31
As at 31.03.2022 31,636.26 1,284.96 132.97 9,646.47 42,700.66
Charge During the year 30,625.87 1,433.80 705.44 4,236.47 37,001.58
Disposals - - - - -
As at 31.03.2023 62,262.13 2,718.76 838.41 13,882.94 79,702.24
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2022 91,030.87 1,870.37 52.03 7,517.67 1,00,470.94
As at 31.03.2023 2,76,511.65 10,117.18 5,676.22 9,739.10 3,02,044,15
Notes :
(i) Borrowing cost capitalised during the year is nil {(Previous year nil).
(ii) Revaluation of Property, plant & equipment - Nil (Previous year- nil).
iii) Immovable property - Nil (Previous year- nil : L
(iii) property - Nil ( y ) N
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

5. Right of Use Assets
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Category of ROU Total
Manufacturing
_Assets

Gross carring value
As at 01.04.2021 3,73,615.74 3,73,615.74
Addition 1,24,550.20 1,24,550.20
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.2022 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Addition - -
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.2023 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2021 1,49,446.32 1,49,446.32
Charge During the year 1,49,453.28 1,49,453.28
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.2022 2,98,899.60 2,98,899.60
Charge During the period 99,633.20 99,633.20
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2023 3,98,532.80 3,98,532.80
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2022 1,99,266.34 1,99,266.34
As at 31.03.2023 99,633.14 99,633.14

Interest charge for the period on lease liabilities 19,763.71

Total cash outflow (payment) for leases :

Leases for which Right to use assets is recognised 1,55,000.00

Leases considered as short term 1,47,103.01

Movement in Lease liabilities for the year ended 31.03.2023 :-

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particular Total
As at 01.04.2022 2,82,339.30
Addition - .4
Finance cost accrued during the period 19,763.7,1',‘_
Deletion - 1
Payment of lease liability 1,55,000.00}

As at 31.03.2023

*
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Capital Work In Progress

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Plant& | Fumiture& | VeRidie ~ Office Total
| equipment fixtures : Equipments
As at 01.04.2021 27,515.13 - - - 27,515.13
Additions 56,296.07 1,375.00 - 5,213.08 62,884.15
Borrowing costs - - - - -
Capitalized 45,282.42 1,375.00 - 5,213.08 51,870.50
As at 31.03.2022 38,528.78 - - - 38,528.78
Additions 2,28,270.77 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 2,50,738.91
Borrowing costs - - - -
Capitalized 2,16,106.65 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 2,38,574.79
As at 31.03.2023 50,692.90 - - - 50,692.90
a) Ageing of Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as follows:
( Rs. in hundreds )
Sr. |Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3
years
Projects in progress
1 [Electric Heat Treatment Furnace 33,052.90 - - - 33,052.90
2 |Flange Facing M/C Pneumatic 16,140.00 - - - 16,140.00
3 |Flange Facing M/C Manual 1,500.00 - - - 1,500.00
Sub Total 50,692.90 - - - 50,692.90
Projects temporarily suspended
1
Sub Total - - - - -
Total 50,692.90 - - - 50,692.90
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:
( Rs. in hundreds )
Sr. |Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
No. Lessthan 1year| 1-2years 2-3 years more than 3
years
Projects in progress
1 [Automatic tube to tube sheet welding m| 19,810.00 - - - 19,810.00
2 |Pillar type drill machine 5,425.75 - - - 5,425.75
3 |Turn table- capacity 1 ton 4,483.00 - - - 4,483.00
4 |Welding positioner -capacity 2 ton 4,100.00 - - - 4,100.00
5 |PU sole rotators 3,825.00 - - - 3,825.00
6 |Coil bending machine 885.03 - - - 885.03
Sub Total 38,528.78 - - - 38,528.78
Projects temporarily suspended
1 -
- - T PR - - -
Sub Total | @ /f_H _D_q__f\g_~ Oo 9
Total 38,528.78 YALYEIRA - 38,528.78
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b) Capital work-in-progress completion schedule :

For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or
details of when the project is expected to be completed is giv.

has exceeded its cost compared to its ori
en below as of March 31, 2023 :

ginal plan the project wise

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars to be completed in Total

No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3
years

1 |Electric Heat Treatment Furnace 33,052.90 - - 33,052.90
2 |Flange Facing M/C Pneumatic 16,140.00 - - 16,140.00
3 [Flange Facing M/C Manual 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00
Total 50,692.90 - - 50,692.90

For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has
details of when the project is expected to be completed is given b

exceeded its cost compared to its original plan the project wise

elow as of March 31, 2022 :

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars to be completed in Total

No. Less than 1year| 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3
years

1 |Automatic tube to tube sheet welding m 19,810.00 - - 19,810.00
2 [Pillar type drill machine 5,425.75 - - 5,425.75
3 |Turn table- capacity 1 ton 4,483.00 - - 4,483.00
4 |Welding positioner -capacity 2 ton 4,100.00 - - 4,100.00
5 |PUsole rotators 3,825.00 - - 3,825.00
6 |Coil bending machine 885.03 - - 885.03
Total 38,528.78 - - 38,528.78

7. Intangible assets

(Rs. in hundreds )

- P"artit‘:ulars' e  Software Total
Gross carring value

As at 01.04.2021 3,945.54 3,945.,54
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2022 3,945.54 3,945.54
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2023 3,945.54 3,945.54
Amortization

As at 01.04.2021 728.98 728.98
Additions 789.11 789.11
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2022 1,518.09 1,518.09
Additions 789.11 789.11
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2023 2,307.20 2,307.20
Net Carrying Value

As at 31.03.2022 2,427.45 2,427.45
As at 31.03.2023 1,638.34 1,638.34
Notes:
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1) Cost of Software includes Purchase Price, Duties & Taxes (other than refundable from tax authorities),

2) Useful life of software is 5 years,

3) Revaluation of intangible assets- Nil (Previous year- nil).
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

8. Non- current financial assets- Loans

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2023 31.03,2022
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Employees 368.25 -
Total 368.25 -

9. Deferred tax assets / liabilities {net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Timing Difference as per section 43B of 942.17 1,452.86
Income Tax Act

WDV of Property, Plant and Equipments -2,645.48 -353.57

Right to Use Asset (Net off Lease Liabitity) 11,947.21 20,907.80

Closing Balance 10,243.90 22,007.09
9.1 Movement in Deferred Tax Assets
(Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Defined PPE | RighttoUse Total
: Benefit Asset (Net off
Obligation Lease Liability)

As at 01.04.2021 824.22 -1,363.41 9,613.13 9,073.94
(Charged)/credited:- -
-to profit & loss 768.25 1,009.84 11,294.67 13,072.76
-to other Comprehensive Income -139.61 - - -139.61
-Deferred tax on basis Adjustment - - - -

As at 31.03.2022 1,452.86 -353.57 20,907.80 22,007.09

(Charged)/credited:-
-to profit & loss 274.52 ~2,291.91 -8,960.59 -10,977.98
-to other Comprehensive Income -785.21 - - -785.21
-Deferred tax on basis Adjustment - - - -

As at 31.03.2023 942,17 -2,645.48 11,947.21 10,243.90

10. Other non - current assets
{ Rs. in hundreds }’
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Capital Advances 1,800.00 -
Total 1,800.00 -
11. Inventories
(Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars As at Asat
; 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Raw materials
-Raw materials 3,52,657.17 4,56,393.69 y
-Raw materials in Transit 99,498.44 2,53,709.57 AoNERT
Work-in-progress i
-Engineering Goods 15,98,113.17 5,34,899.19 1 "
-Stores and Spares 77,592.89 51,980.09 '
-Loose tools 1,500.80 1,200.91
Total 21,29,362.47 | 12,98,183.45




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

12. Current financlal assets- Trade receivables

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2023 31.03,2022
Undisputed Trade receivables
Trade receivable considered good- Unsecured
- Related parties 5,594.96 52,261.00
- Others 30,87,910.82 | 8,48,862.10
Trade receivable which have significant - -
Trade receivable- Credit impaired - -
Less: Provision for Expected credit loss - -
Total 30,93,505.78 | 9,01,123.10

Ageing of Trade Receivables

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for the following period from the due dat

e of payment
Not Due Lessthan 6 |6 monthsto 1| 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than Total
months year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered
good
{ia) Related parties 5,594.96 - - - - 5,594.96
{ib) Others 26,41,350.53 4,46,560.29 - - - - 30,87,910.82
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk ) ) ) ) . . )
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables- credit
impaired ) i ) ) ) ) )
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good ) i i
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk ) ) ) . ) ) .
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired A
Total 26,46,945.49 4,46,560.29 - - - - 30,93,505.78

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 for the following period from the due date of payment
Not Due lessthan 6 |6 monthsto 1| 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than Total
months year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered
good
(ia) Related parties 26,081.00 26,180.00 - - - - 52,261.00
{ib) Others 8,32,704.00 16,158.10 - - - - 8,48,862,10
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk ) i . ) i i .
{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- credit
“impaired i i ) ) ) ) )
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good i i i ) i i
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk ) i ) i i i i
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired A ) N i i
Total 8,58,785.00 42,338.10 - - - - 9,01,123.10
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

13. Current financial assets- Cash & cash equivalents

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars 1 Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Balances with banks
In Current accounts 18,689.32 72,204.46
In Cash Credit accounts - 2,174.38
In fixed deposit accounts with original maturity of - 2,01,106.85
less than three months
Cash on Hand 543.15 635.25
Total 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
14. Current financial assets -Loans
(Rs |n hundreds)
Particulars As at ~ Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Employees 184.80 99.90
Total 184.80 99.90
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

15. Current financial assets- Other

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars  Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Security Deposit 1,708.31 1,708.31
Firm Commitment on Purchases 61.81 7,381.02
Firm Commitment on Sale - 2,293.58
Imprest with Employees 997.07 280.42
Interest Accrued - on Fixed Deposit - 767.54

Total 2,767.19 12,430.87
16. Current tax Asset/ (liabilities) (net)

( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars As at Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Provision for Income Tax 2,20,231.76 1,89,069.21
Less:
Advance Income Tax/ Tax Deducted at Source 2,11,310.14 1,93,704.06

Total -8,921.62 4,634.85
17. Other current assets

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars As at Asat
Balances with Govt. authorities 1,24,465.31 96,991.66
Trade Advance 30,508.98 33,738.03
Pre-paid expenses 92,226.90 89,928.47
Export Incentive Receivable 5.72 36,322.12

Total 2,47,206.91 2,56,980.28

Note 17.1: All the advances are trade advances.




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

18. Share capital .
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat. 31.03.2022
Number of {Rs, in Numberof | (Rs.in

shares hundreds ) shares hundreds )

Authorised

Equity shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00

Issued

Equity shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights 10,00,000 [ 1,00,000.00| 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00

Subscribed & fully paid-up

Equity shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00  10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00]
10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00

18.1. Additional information as per Schedule Il
Notes:

(a) The rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of

dividends and the repayment of Capital are as under:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each share holder is entitled to
one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will
be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by each of the equity share holders.

{b) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
year:
" Particulars . As at 31,03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Ryt : Numberof | (Rs.in | Numberof | (Rsin
shares | hundreds) shares hundreds )
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20199,000 1,00,000.00 | 10,00,000 1,00,000.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Less: Shares bought back - - - -
Equity shares outstanding at the close of the year 10,00,000 1,00,000.00 | 10,00,000 1,00,000.00
{¢) Detail of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%

Class of shares/Name of the shareholders:

~ Asat 31.03.2023

Asat 31.03.2022

(d)

‘Number of | % Holdingin| Number of % Holding in
shares held | that class of | sharesheld | that class of
Ll AR o N shares - ‘ ' shares
Equity shares with voting rights
(i) ISGEC Heavy Engineering Ltd. 5,10,000 51% 5,10,000 51%
(il) Titan Metal Fabricators Inc 4,90,000 49% 4,90,000 49%
Detail of shareholding of promotors
Shares held by promoters at the end of theyear | Asat 31032023 | Asat 31.03.2022 | %age Change
Promotername: No.of Shares| %ageof | No.ofShares| %age of during the
S IR U 1 Share : Share yeur
{i) ISGEC Heavy Engineering Ltd. 5,10,000 51% 5,10,000 51% 0%
(ii) Titan Metal Fabricators Inc 4,90,000 49% 4,90,000 49% 0%
Total 10,00,000 100% 10,00,000 100%. |- 0%
_ /LGN
(e) The Company has not issued any share other than cash from the incorporation of the Company. éb‘”- ' ”%%
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

19. Other equity
Retained Earnings

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars - Asat As at
31.03.2023 ~31.03.2022
Opening Balance 10,33,687.66 7,65,067.83
Net profit for the year 6,75;356.55 5,18,619.83
Less: Appropriations
- Dividend Distribution Account- Final Dividend for the year
2021-2022 2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00
Closing Balance 14,59,044.21 10,33,687.66
* Refer statement of changes in equity.
Note 19.1 : Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Retained Earnings
This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.
20. Non current- Borrowings
( Rs. in hundreds )
“Par't'i’bcu]arsff,’ T —— T T
TGk as 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Lease liabilities - 1,47,103.01
Total - 1,47,103.01
21. Non current- Provisions
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for warranty 14,332.92 3,976.50
Provision for employee benefits:
-Gratuity (unfunded ) 3,100.60 3,150.16
-Leave encashment (unfunded ) 3,571.90 2,479.83
Total _ 21,005.42 9,606.49
e o




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

22. Current financial liabilities- Short Term Borrowings

(Rs. in hundreds )

Particula’rs_ As at As at
: 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Secured
From banks: Working Capita Loan )
Cash Credit/ Overdraft Account (Refer note 22.1) 19,07,103.20 4,559.18
Working capital demand loan (WCDL) (Refer note 22.1) 5,00,000.00 i
Lease liabilities 1,47,103.01 1,35,236.29
Total 25,54,206.21 1,39,795.47

Note 22.1

Details of Securities offered for Cash credit and Working Capital Demand Loan:-
1.) Secured against first Pari-Passu charge on present and future current assets.
2.) Corporate Guarantee of ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited.

3.) Rate of interest varied from 7.50% to 10% during the above periods.




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

23. Current financial liabilities- Trade payables

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars - Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
il Bl d ook O
Trade payables
a) To Micro and Small Enterprises 23,336.89 65,191.27
b) To other than Micro & Small Enterprises
- To Related Parties 1,85,753.12 52,910.27
- To Others 1,30,468.76 2,47,706.68
Total 3,39,558.77 3,65,808.22

Note 23.1 : Trade payables to micro and small enterprises

The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro,
has been determined to the extent such parties have been id
available with the Company. Disclosure in respect of amount
determined only in respect of payments made after the receipt of information,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act”)
entified by the company, on the basis of information and records
erest due on delayed payment has been
ling of memorandum, from the

remaining unpaid and int

with regards to fi

respective suppliers. Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as under;

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars . - Asat As at
» ie ©31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(3) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier
-Principal amount remaining 14,191.19 88,955.77

-Interest due on above
{b) Interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006
() Interest due (other than (b) above)
{d) Interest accrued and unpaid
(e} Interest due and payable till actual payment

Note 23.2 : Ageing of Trade payables

( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Not Due Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for the following period from the due date of
payment
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3 Total
year years

(i) MSME
(ia) Micro and Small Enterprises 9,875.80 13,461.09 - - 13,461.09
(ib) Medium 730.10 - - - 730.10
(ii) Others 3,10,780.48 4,711.26 3,15,491.74
(iii) Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
{iv} Disputed Dues- Others - - - - . ~

Total 9,875.80 3,24,971.67 4,711.26 - - 3,29,682.93

Note: Micro and small enterprises not due amount of Rs. 9,875.80/- (in Hundreds) due to Performance Bank Guarantee,

{ Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Not Due Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 for the following period from the due date of
payment
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3 Total
year years

(i) MSME
{ia) Micro and Small Enterprises 65,010.59 180.68 - - 65,191.27
(ib) Medium 23,764.50 - - - 23,764.50
(i) Others 2,74,271.57 1,888.23 216.66 476.00 2,76,852.46
(iii) Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others - - - - -

Total - 3,63,046.66 2,068:91 1 216.66 476.00 3,65,808.23

s 3 / _— I. _\ )




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

24. Current financial liabilities- Other

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

— ey
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Security Deposits Receipts 2,992.35 2,992.35
Payable to employees 12,342.15 8,421.14
Salary & Wages- LTC Payable 3,708.61 2,725.24
Forward Derivative 61.81 9,674.60
Supplier of Capital goods 12,634.16 2,305.73
Other payable:

- Expenses Payable 5,038.49 20,995.81

- Interest accrured but not due 351.37 -

- Stale Cheque '927.38 1,116.36

Total 38,056.32 48,231.23
25. Other current liabilities
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Asat Asat
e e e K 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Advance from Customers:

- To Related Parties 92,169.00 -

- To Others 12,44,767.63 1'1,47,027.33
Statutory dues payable (including PF and tax deducted at 26,956.63 12,552.41
source) ;

Total 13,63,893.26 11,59,579.74
26. Short term provisions
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for warranty 73,803.59 1,08,319.50
Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity (unfunded ) 4.99 6.30
-Leave encashment (unfunded ) 185.91 136.37
_Total_ 73,994.49 1,08,462.17
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27. Revenue from operations

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Sale of Products
- Engineering Goods 62,11,858.14 38,55,427.00
Sale of Services 1,04,219.70 55,300.00
Other operating revenue 39,206.08 1,69,910.51
Total 63,55,283.92 40,80,637.51
Note 27.1 Other Operating Revenue
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars - - - T " YearEnded | Year Ended
T e 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Scrap and Waste Sale 11,469.52 1,07,034.00
Export incentive received - 60,760.30
Unclaimed Balances Written Back 477.58 © 2,116.21
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 3,099.50 -
After Sale Service Charges 24,159.49 -
Total 39,206.09 1,69,910.51
28. Other income
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars- YearEnded | Year Ended
AR e R Y 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Interest Income
- On Bank Deposits 102.53 10,718.77
Misc receipts 32.45 93.98
Total 134.98 10,812.75
NEHTA
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

29. Cost of materials consumed

(Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Raw Material Consumed 48,73,439.54 18,87,902.73
(Refer Note 29.1)
Store consumed 1,275.29 3,945.17
Total 48,74,714.83 18,91,847.90
29.1 Details of Raw Materials and Components Consumed
( Rs. in hundreds )
T P YearEnded | Year Ended
kil 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
iron and Steel 13,48,240.59 10,32,826.52
Forgings 3,46,782.09 2,07,293.22
Tubes 21,73,697.52 3,23,237.19
Components issued for jobs 10,04,719.34 3,24,545.80
Total 48,73,439.54 18,87,902.73

30. Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade & work - in - progress

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars. Year Ended Year Ended -
R - 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening stock
Work - in - Progress 5,34,899.19 7,95,585.01
Total opening balance 5,34,899.19 7,95,585.01

Closing stock
Work - in - Progress
Total closing balance

Net ( Increase)/ Decrease in inventory

15,98,113.17

5,34,899.19

15,98,113.17

5,34,899.19

-10,63,213.98

2,60,685.82
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Staterhents

31. Employee benefits expenses

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars o Year Ended Year Ended

. : 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Salaries & wages 1,40,135.77 86,553.46
Contribution to provident & other funds 7,563.48 5,078.08
Staff welfare expenses 592.94 210.50
Total 1,48,292.19 91,842.04

Note 31.1 Details of Employees Benefits Expenses

The disclosure of employee benefits as defined in IND AS-19 is given below:-

a) Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company has recognised, in the profit and loss account, ex

Contribution Plan:

penses for the following Defined

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars . - 2022-23 . 202122
Provident Fund 4,433.31 2,855.91
Total 4,433.31 2,855.91
b) Defined Benefits Plan : ( Rs. in hundreds )
i S Gratuity |~ Leave Gratuity Leave
~~ Description {NonFunded) | Encashment | (Non Funded) Encashment
IR oo | {Non-funded) e 1. (Non-funded) |
: 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
i. Change in Present value
a. Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the year 3,156.46 2,616.20 2,330.33 944.55
b. Interest cost 229.16 189.94 157.53 63.85
¢. Current service cost 1,624.47 2,167.05 1,370.10 1,461.01
d. Benefits paid .
e. Actuarial (gain) / loss -1,904.50 -1,215.38 -701.50 146.79
f. Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 3,105.59 3,757.81 3,156.46 2,616.20
ii. Change in the Fair Value
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
b. Fund opening difference
€. Actual return on plan assets
d. Fund charges
e. Contributions
f. Benefits paid
g. Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets
h. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year - - - -
ili. Reconciliation of Fair
a. Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 3,105.59 3,757.81 3,156.46 2,616.20
b. Fair value of Planned assets at the end of the year - - - -
¢. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet -3,105.59 -3,757.81 -3,156.46 -2,616.20
iv. Expenses reconciled in I
a. Current Service Cost 1,624.47 2,167.05 137010 | \ViaBan|
b. Net interest Cost 229.16 189.94 157.53 "’g\‘.\x 63.85, ?
c. Expected Return on Plan Assets -1,215.38 ( ( NE\?\;;@W z\
d. Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognised in profit/loss e\ =~/ - J,
e. Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss 1,853.63 1,141.61 1,527.63 ‘%4«7& _1,671_.65'% ¥




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Gratuity . lLeave Gratuity Leave
Description {Non- Funded) | Encashment | (Non- Funded) | Encashment
o f (Nonfunded) { | (Non-funded)
2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
v.  Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
a. Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening
b. Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 701.50 - 1,904.50 -
. Actuarial gain / {loss) for the year on Asset
d. Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year 701.50 - 1,904.50 -
vi  Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
1 Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting year) 4.99 185.91 6.30 136.37
2 Between 2 and 5 years 244.86 389.08 282.36 261.20
3 Between 6 and 10 years 2,855.74 3,182.82 2,867.80 2,218.63
vii  Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below
(i). Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 3,105.59 3,757.81 3,156.46 2,616.20
a. Impact due to increase of 0.50 % -302.97 -354.85 -298.30 -240.24
b.  Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 344.74 399.82 337.45 269.47
i) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 3,105.59 3,757.81 3,156.46 2,616.20
a.  Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 346.07 402:22 338.34 270.55
b.  Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % -306.66 -356.68 -301.61 -241.39

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(i) Sensitivity Analysis Method

Sensitivity analysis is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumptions were not proved to be true on different
count.

viii

Insurer Managed Funds

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

100% 100%
ix |Actuarial assumptions
a. |Economic Assumptions - - - -
i.  [Discounting Rate 7.39% 7.39% 7.26% 7.26%
il. [salary escalation 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
b.  |Demographic Assumption - - - -
i |Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
ii. | Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability
iii. |Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2
Above 44 years 1 1 1
Mortality Rates for specimen ages
_ Age Mortality Rate  Age Mortality Rate Age | Mortality Rate
15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 ~_0,061985
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507.\,
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 h%.25970\_?1 \
40 0.001680 70 0.024058 100 | L .3977?;3_..}-
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ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
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32. Finance costs

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

/

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Interest Expense 96,310.70 15,674.35
Other borrowing costs: 3,502.00 2,500.00
Interest on Lease Liability 19,763.71 50,423.81
Total 1,19,576.41 68,598.16
33. Depreciation and amortization expense { Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 37,001.58 19,858.64
Amortization of Intangible assets 789.11 789.11
Amortization on Lease Asset 99,633.20 1,49,453.28
Total 1,37,423.89 1,70,101.03
34, Other expense ( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Year Ended YearEnded
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Other Manufacturing Expenses 6,43,775.76 4,69,324.00
Packing, Forwarding & Transportation Charges 15,998.56 64,761.08
Bank Charges 23,786.96 16,085.77
Facility Charges 19,143.92 19,780.90
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 16,254.85
Printing & Stationary 1,189.54 720.39
Brokerage and Commission 1,05,584.15 5,997.71
News Paper & Periodicals (Reimbursement) 366.48 20.00
Loss on Assets write off - 16.70
Rates & Taxes 3,184.25 767.32
Repair & Maintenance:
- Machinery repair 19,610.40 45,376.85
- Building Repair 13,208.31 67,362.98
- Furniture and Other Repairs 6,810.43 1,692.29
Telephone Expenses 410.56 161.57
Advertisement Charges 4,895.21 -
Insurance Charges 5,257.15 3,745.15
Travelling Expenses 19,481.28 3,126.07
Professional Services 3,10,382.53 1,71,209.59
Auditors Remuneration:
Statutory audit fees 4,000.00 2,000.00|
Statutory audit Travelling Expenses 467.16 -
Corporate social responsibility (Refer note no 44) 10,271.18 7,113.35
General Expenses 26,570.11 18,657.56| /-
Interest on Late Deposit of Advance Tax 1,070.16
Total 12,35,464.10 9,14,174.13)\, \
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35. Tax expense

{a) Income Tax Expense ( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(a) Current Taxes

Current tax on profits for the year 2,19,161.60 1,89,069.21

Adjustments for current tax of prior periods - -

Total Current tax Expense 2,19,161.60 1,89,069.21

(b) Deferred Tax

Decrease/ (Increase) in deferred tax assets 10,977.98 -13,072.76
Total 2,30,139.58 1,75,996.45

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Profit before income tax expense 9,03,161.46 6,94,201.18
Statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (31.03.2022: 25.168%) 2,27,308.00 1,74,717.00
Add: Expenses disallowed for Tax Purposes
- CSR Expenses 2,585.05 1,790.29
- iation on Lease Liability & ROU (net of actual
Ielar:;e:::tt icali)(;preuat on on Lease Liability & ROU (net of act -8,960.59 11,204.67
- Other Disallowances 543.53 767.80
Less: Deductions for Tax Purposes
- Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) -4.20
|;(:E::I«(:;ess of Depreciation as per IT Act over Depreciation as per 2,314.39 -495.25
- DTA/DTL during the year -10,977.98 13,072.76
Income tax Expense 2,30,139.58 1,75,996.45

36. Earning per share (Ind As 33):

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33) on ‘Earnings Per Share’ the following
table reconciles the numerator-and denominator used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earnings Per

Share:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Net profit / (loss) available to equity shareholders ( Rs. in 6,73,021.88 5,18,204.73

hundreds )

Number of weighted average equity shares outstanding 10,00,000 10,00,000._§

during the year for the purpose of calculation of earning per S REON

share (Basic & Diluted) / ()L/ '

Nominal value of equity share (in Rs.) 10.00 '. 4\10.004'-

Basic & Diluted earning per share (in Rs.) 67.30 \,\ 5;;82
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37 Related party transactions (Ind AS 24)
In accordance with the indian Accounting Standard on “Related Party Disclosures” ( IND AS-24), the

disclosures in respect of Related Parties and Transactions with them, as identified and certified by the
Management, are as follows:

1) Description and name of related parties

S. Name of the Related Party Country of
No. Incorporation _
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i)  |doint Venture Partner
1 ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited India 51 51
2 Titan Metal Fabricators Inc USA 49 49

(i)  |Key Management Personnel

1 Mr. Aditya Puri Director
2 Mr. Steven Fredrick Muscarella Director
3 Mr. Thomas William Muscarella Director
4 Mr. Sanjay Choudhary Director

(i)  |Entities over which key management personnel can exercise significant influence
1 Yamuna Syndicate Limited
2 ISGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited

2) Details of related party transactions and outstanding balance

( Rs. in hundreds }

;';_ INa.ture of Transaction/ Relationship 2022-23 2021-22
a) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business
Joint Venture Partners
- ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited
i} Purchase of Goods 80,893.12 38,983.66
i} Services Received 5,76,741.69 3,55,239.94
iii} Rent Paid 1,55,000.00 1,55,000.00
iv) | Sale of Goods 71,907.02 1,87,187.33
v) Services Rendered 1,469.70 55,300.00
vi) | Dividend Paid 1,27,500.00 1,27,500.00
- ISGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited
i) Services Received 4,923.06 687.83
ii) Purchase of Goods 355.55 -
iii) | Sale of Goods - 140.00
iv) | Services Rendered 8,700.00 -
- Titan Metal Fabricators Inc
i) Purchase of Goods 347.48 3,363.52
ii) Dividend Paid 1,22,500.00 1,22,500.00
- The Yamuna Syndicate Limited
i) Purchase of Goods 1,356.36 1,231.36
ii) Purchase of Capital Goods - 603.00
b) Amount due to / from related parties
Joint Venture Partners
- ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited
i} Amount payable as at year end 2,72,327.16 649.27
Terms and Conditions «f.‘-'.\'\k‘.?'HT'A & 004
The transactions with the related parties are made on term equivalent to those that prevail in arm’$ ‘lefigth ; Z‘-’v
transactions. The assessment is under taken each financial year through examining the financial posith’B.Of the \ %
related party and in the market in which the related party operates. Outstanding balances at the year e’nj%ra‘ﬁﬁ"—‘ ¢ 5
secured and settlement occurs in cash. ‘QO\ \35’/
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38 Contingent Liabilities & Assets

Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
. Bonds executed in favour of President of India against advance 93,000.00 93,655.00
authorization.
II. Bank Guarantee at year end 23,94,324.08 26,20,762.88
Il. Letters of Credit outstanding at year end 68,716.79 9,39,890.33
Il. Standby Letters of Credit outstanding at year end 21,177.00 63,094.50

39 Segment Reporting

The Company operates in only one segment of engineering business which com
Equipment’s, identified in accordance with principle enunciated in Indian Accounting Standard AS-

separate business segment information is not applicable.

prises of production and sales of Engineering
108, Segment Reporting. Hence,

The MD of the company has been identified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Chief Operating Decision Maker
also monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the

financial statements.

a) The company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue is broken on the basis of location of customer.

( Rs. in hundreds )

[Description YearEnded 31.03.2023 __YearEnded31.03.2022
India | Outside India Total india Outside India Total
Revenue from Customers 61,75,722.00 1,79,561.92 63,55,283.92 39,23,476.49 1,57,161._02 40,80,637.51

b) These assets are allocated based on the operation and physical location of the assets.
{ Rs. in hundreds )
Description ___Year Ended 31.03.2023 _ YearEnded 31.03.2022 :
India Qutside India Total India. | Outside India Total
Carrying amount of assets 3,54,375.39 - 3,54,375.39 1,41,427.17 - 1,41,427.17
Addition to fixed assets 2,38,574.79 - 2,38,574.79 51,870.50 - 51,870.50
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40. Ratio Analysis

Si. |Ratios Numetator Denominator ‘Unit | 31stMarch | 31st March Percentage | Explanation for any change In
No. - 2023 2022 | varlance | the ratio by more than 25% as
; | tompared to the preceding year
1 [Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities | In times 1.25 151 (16.89)
2 |Debt-Equity Ratio |Total debt Total equity intimes 1.64 0.25 547.39 |Due to increase in cash credit &
working capital demand loan
3 |Debt Service Earning before|Total debt in times 0.45 3.25 (86.03)
Coverage Ratio interest, tax and
depreciation &
amortisation
4 |Returnon Equity  |Profit after tax Total equity In times 043 0.46 (5.56)
Ratio
5 |Inventory Turnover |Cost of goods sold Average In times 0.65 0.52 24.99
Ratio inventory
6 |Trade Receivables |Revenue from|Average  trade| In times 0.80 1.98 (59.82)
Turnover Ratio operation receivables
7 |Trade Payables Purchase of|Average  trade| In times 391 1.38 183.46 |As per payment term, payment
Turnover Ratio services, material payables not due for trade payable in
and other expenses March, hence higher average
trade trade payable in the
previous year.
8 |Net Capital Revenue from|Working capital | In times 571 4.40 29.74
Turnover Ratio operation
9 |Net Profit Ratio Profit after tax Revenue from In times 0.11 0.13 {16.61)
operation
10 |Return on Capital  |Profit before Capital In times 0.40 2,88 (86.04)
Employed interest and tax Employed
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41 : Financial Instruments- Accounting classification and fair value measurement

(Rs. in hundreds )
e " _ Asat31032003 Asat31.03.2022

Particulars Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortised Cost | FVTPL | FVTOCI
Financial Asset
Forward derivatives - 61.81 - - 9,674.60 -
Trade receivables 30,93,505.78 - - 9,01,123.10 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 19,232.47 - - 2,76,120.94 - -
Loans 553.05 - - 99.90 - -
Others 2,705.38 - - 2,756.27 - -
Total Financial Assets 31,15,996.68 61.81 - 11,80,100.21 9,674.60 -
Financial Liabilities
Forward derivatives - 61.81 - - 9,674.60 -
Borrowings 24,07,103.20 - - 4,559.18 - -
Trade payables 3,39,558.77 - - 3,65,808.22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 37,994.51 - - 38,556.63 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 27,84,656.48 61.81 - 4,08,924.03 9,674.60 -

(i) Fair value Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair val
and measured at fair value and (B) measured at amortised cost and for which fair val
indication about the reliability of inputs used in determining fair values,
prescribed under the accounting standards.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarch

described below :-

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is si

observable,

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

(R

i =

s. in hundreds )

Financial Assets

ues of the financial instruments that are (A) recognised
ues are d!sclosed in financial statements. To provide an
the company has classified its financial instruments into three levels

y of Company’s asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as

gnificant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

Other 9,674.60 - 9,674.60 -

Total Financial Assets 9,674.60 - 9,674.60 -

Financial Liabilities

Other financial liabilities 9,674.60 - 9,674.60 -

Total Financial liabilities 9,674.60 - 9,674.60 -

AN e
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{ Rs. in hundreds )

Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at _Fair Value Measurement using ‘
amortised cost for which fair values are  ["Carrying Value | Quoted price | Significant | Significant
disclosed at 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 | inActive | observable | unobservable
Market | inputs | inputs
{level1) | (Level 2} {tevel 3)

Financial Assets
Other 61.81

- 61.81 -
Total Financial Assets 61.81 - 61.81 -
Financial Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 61.81 - 61.81 -
Total Financlal liabilities 61.81 - 61.81 -

Valuation technique used to determine fair value
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data
available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be receiv

ed to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. :

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instrument includes:
> the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar financial instruments.
> the fair value of financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

The following method and assumptions are used to estimate fair values:
The Carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors, cash and cash equivalents,

short term deposits etc. are
considered to be their fair value , due to their short term nature.

Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates,
specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. For borrowing fair value is determined by using the discounted cash
flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to
be insignificant in valuation.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and the carrying amount is the fair value.
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42 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings,
guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for
has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables,

trade and other payables, and financial

the Company’s operations. The Company
and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. In order to minimise adverse effects on the financial
performance of the Company, derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts and interest rates swaps are entered into to

hedge foreign currency risk exposure. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not for trading and speculative
instruments.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks,
commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
instruments. o ‘

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2023.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. The Company uses

derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts of varying maturity depending upon the underlying contract
and risk management strategy to manage its exposures to foreign exchange fluctuations.

such as equity price risk and
deposits, and derivative financial

{(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company's position with regard to interest income and interest expenses and to

manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the
proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

(i) The exposure of group borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

{ Rs. in hundreds }
T e ""31-’025-2023 BTy
Variable rate borrowings 24,07,103.20 4,559.18
Fixed rate borrowings - .
Total borrowings 24,07,103.20 4,559.18

(ii) As at the end of reporting period, the company had the following variable rate borrowings and interest rate swap contracts
outstanding:

{ Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars - ; - 031403-2023 . 31-03-2022 ]
ke ‘Weighted | Balance |- %oftotal | Welghted Balance  |% of total
average [ . | ° Joans | average loans
interest rate | T | e interest rate

Loans repayable on demand (Cash 9.75% | 24,07,103.20 100% 0.34% 4,559.18 .
Credit)

External Commercial Borrowings
{including USD_INR Hedging Cost)
Interest rate swaps (Notional principal
amount)

Net exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk

24,07,103.20 4,559.18

(iii) Sensitivity
Profit/loss Is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Particulars - - Increase/ Decrease in Basis | Impact on Profit | oreTax
e S poipts® . g els @ e\

31032023 | 31032022 | 31032023 | 51032022 |
INR +60 +60 14,443 |} | 97’ 27

114 L 5f _- .I
-60 -60 14,443 [\ 27/}
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(b) Foreign currency risk

(c)

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an ex
exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and the Compan
currency trade payables and receivables and is therefore,

The Company hedges its exposure to fluctuations by using foreign currency forwards contracts on the ba

management.

The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated moneta

reporting period as follows:

posure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

y has obtained foreign currency loans and has foreign
exposed to foreign exchange risk.

sis of risk perception of the

ry assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the

( Rs. in hundreds )

[Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2023

UsD Euro Total
Trade Receivables 18,747.91 - 18,747.91
Trade payables - 16,828.40 16,828.40
Hedged Portion 18,747.91 4,740.18 23,488.09
Net Exposure to foreign currency risk (assets) - 12,088.22 12,088.22
|Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2022 usD Euro Total
Trade Receivables - - -
Trade payables 1,527.59 71,591.45 73,119.04
Hedged Portion 118.07 71,591.45 71,709.52
|Net Exposure to foreign currency risk (assets) 1,409.52 - 1,409.52

Foreign currency sensitivity

1% increase or decrease in foreign exchange rates will have the following impact on profit before tax and other comprehensive

income:

R PTITyS R
i _1%Increase | 1% decrease | 1% increase | 1% decrease

uUsD - - 14 14
Euro 121 121 - -

The assumed movement in exchange rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment.

Price Risk

The company does not hold any investments in equity as well as in debt instrument. Therefore, the com

pany is not exposed to any
price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
company. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial
conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable,

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant

increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is significant increase in credit
risk, it considers reasonable and supportive forward looking information such as:

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business.
{ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty.

(iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its
obligation

(iv) Significant increase in credit risk and other financial instruments of the same counterparty
(v) significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third party guarantees or credit

enhancements. _.v-'\'\\\E;HTA_cS Co
’Vg. "‘x_%’\
[/ \7Z\
2 0
AR | &)
SNl "OQ‘\/
reqen 168
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b) The ageing analysis of the trade receivables (gross of provision) has been considered from the date the invoice falls due:

[Ageing { NotDue Lessthan6 | 6-12 months | More than 12 Total
months nth

As at 31-03-2023

Gross Carrying Amount 26,46,945.49 4,46,560.29 - - 30,93,505.78

Expected loss Rate (in percentage) -

Expected Credit Loss (in Rs.) -

Carrying Amount (net of impairment) 26,46,945.49 4,46,560.29 - - 30,93,505.78

[Ageing Not Due lessthan& | 6-12 months | More than 12 Total
months Months

As at 31-03-2022

Gross Carrying Amount 8,58,785.00 42,338.10 - - 9,01,123.10

Expected loss Rate (in percentage) -

Expected Credit Loss (in Rs.) -

Carrying Amount (net of impairment) 8,58,785.00 42,338.10 - - 9,01,123.10

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss on portfolio of its trade receivable. The provision matrix
based on its historically observed data over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward- looking estimat
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in forward- looking estimates are analyse
In case of probability of non collection, default rate is 100%.

b) The following table summarises the change in the loss allowances measured using expected credit loss model (ECL):

[Particulars ECL for Trade
Receivables
As at 01-04-2022 -
Provided during the year .
Reversed During the Year -
As at 31-03-2023 -

Note: As per simplified approach trade receivable outstanding for more than six month, 100% ECL being taken.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable pric
The Company’s objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. T'
Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes a
policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the company's net liquidity positi
through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based «

contractual undiscounted payments:

( Rs. in hundreds )

Financing Arrangements

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of reporting period:

|As at 31-03-2023 Carrying | OnDemand | Lessthan12 | 12 monthsto]  Total

| Amount months 3 years

Borrowings 24,07,103.20 24,07,103.20 - - 24,07,103.20

Trade payables 3,39,558.77 - 3,39,558.77 - 3,39,558.77

Other Liabilities 38,056.32 - 38,056.32 - 38,056.32
Total 27,84,718.29 24,07,103.20 | 3,77,615.09 - 27,84,718.29

‘As at 31-03-2022 Carrying OnDemand | Lessthan 12 | 12 monthsto Total

......... Amount __months _3years

Borrowings 4,559.18 4,559.18 - - 4,559.18

Trade payables 3,65,808.22 - 3,65,808.22 - 3,65,808.22

[Other Liabilities 48,231.23 : 48,231.23 B 48,231.23 1} - !
Total 4,18,598.63 4,559.18 | 4,14,039.45 - 4,18/598.63

[Particulars As at Asat .0
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Fund based limit 13,42,896.80 |~ 27,45,440.82

| ) J

(Rs. in huhti}‘éds

"/
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43. Capital Management
{a) Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value
and also maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce cost of capital. In order to manage the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return on
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.
The Company monitors capital on the basis of following gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by

total capital plus debt.

{ Rs. in hundreds )

|Particulars

Asat As at
ol = 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Borrowings 24,07,103.20 4,559.18
Less : Cash & Cash Equivalents (note 13) 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
Net Debt 23,87,870.73 -2,71,561.76
Total Equity 15,59,044.21 11,33,687.66
Total Capital and Net Debt 39,46,914.94 8,62,125.90
Net debt to debt and equity ratio {Gearing Ratio) 0.60 (0.31)

Notes-

(i) Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities (excluding

derivatives) as described in notes 22.

(ii) Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.

(b) Loan Covenants

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital management, amongst other things,
aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants
would permit the bank to call loans and borrowings or charge some penal interest. There have been
no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current

year and previous years.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the

current year and previous years.

(C) Dividends
{ Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars Recognized in the year ending
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
(i) Dividends Recognized
Dividend for the year ended March 31, 2022 Rs.25/- per equity share 2,50,000.00
of Rs. 10/- each
(for the year ended March 31, 2021 Rs.25/- per equity share of Rs. 10/ 2,50,000.00
each)
{ii) Dividend proposed but not recognised in the books of accounts
The Board of directors have recommended the payment of a final 2,00,000.00
dividend of Rs.20/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each , for the year
ended March 31, 2023
(March 31, 2022 Rs. 25/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each)

2,50,5(’3#00 'V
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44. Disclosure regarding Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities :

( Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

YearEnded | YearEnded
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
() Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 10,271.18 7,113.35
(i) Amount of expenditure incurred on
a) 13.5KWp Solar Power Systems in school 7,434.00 5,958.40
b) Stipend Paid to Apprentice selected for Training & Skill 2,352.80 1,154.95
development
¢) Administrative overheads 484.38 -
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall - -
(v} Reason for shortfall NA NA
(vi) Nature of CSR activities Environment, Environment,
education, education,
Skilling Skilling
(vii) Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard - -
(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year shall be shown separately. - -

45, Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or

pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

(i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC

beyond the statutory period,

(iv} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial

year.

(v) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(vi)

(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has no subsidiary, associates and joint venture down word.

(vii) The lender of the company has not declared company as wilful defaulter and also company has not

defaulted in loan repayment of loan to the lender. SGMERTA N
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46. Covid-19 impact

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-
19 in the preparation of these interim standalone financial statements including the recoverability of
carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the
possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company has, at the date of approval of these financial statements, used internal and external sources
of information including credit reports and related information and economic forecasts and expects
that the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's

financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of standalone financial
statements.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
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